S MI&STR?@EEWR@M““EMQD?@Ume S
R et

Private Bag 13308
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Enquirfes: Mr. Nicoo Masule 10 July 2018

OFFICE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSIONER

The Managing Director

Petra Flamingo Getaway Lodge cc
P.O Box 96421

Windhoek

Namibia

Dear Sir

The Environmental Impact Assessment and Environmenta| Management Plan submitted is sufficient
as it makes an adequate provision of the environmeztal management for the above mentioned project.

From this perspective, regutar monitoring and evaluation on environmenta| performance should be
conducted. Targets for improvements should be established and monitored from time to time,

This Ministry reserves the right to attach further iegislative and regulatory conditions during the
operational phase of the project.

. .- o «"Z"F:t{,?}‘b'- % o .
This environmental Clearance is-vafld*for aPaiod of 3 (three) years, from the date of issue unless
withdrawn by this office., " Prieg 13308 PN
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Yours sincerely,
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“Stop the Poaching of our rhinos”

All pfficial correspondence must be addressed to the Permanent Secretary



